

Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

01 March 2019

To the Cathaoirleach and each member of the Athy Municipal District

Dear Cathaoirleach and members,

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at **11.00 a.m. on Monday, 11 March 2019 in the council chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Naas, Co. Kildare** and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,


A. Cummins

Meetings Administrator

<p>Please Note Time and Change of Venue</p>
--

Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. To approve the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 18 February 2019 and to note the progress report.
2. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
3. To receive an update on the Athy Distributor Road.
4. To receive an update on community and development issues - P Berry.

5. To approve the rescheduling of the May Athy Municipal District meeting due to local election.

Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:25 a.m.)

6. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley

That the council address traffic calming measures outside St Colmcilles National School Moone.

7. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley

That the council carry out an accessibility and pedestrian crossing audit in the towns of Athy and Castledermot.

8. Motion – Councillor Mark Wall

That the council immediately examine the Prumplestown road in Castledermot to include the surface, the excessive speed on the road and the public lights at the cross roads which need to be repaired.

9. Motion – Councillor Mark Wall

That the council continue the resurfacing of Sweep Lane in Nurney to include the footpaths and public lighting.

10. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the council confirm the up to date position on the installation of electronic speed indicators at Kilberry.

11. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the council commence as a matter of priority the upgrading of the footpaths and necessary remedial works at Woodstock Street, Athy.

12. Motion – Councillor Ivan Keatley

That the council put in place an appropriate and cost effective, engineering solution for cycle/pathways in rural areas of the Athy Municipal District to improve connectivity for villages and residences to sporting, educational, tourism or community facilities.

13. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council confirm when it will be carrying out a road and name signage audit in the Athy Municipal District?

14. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council incentivise and encourage schools in the Athy Municipal District to have more "WOW" days (Walk on Wednesdays)?

15. Question – Councillor Mark Wall

Can the council confirm when the road at Blackford beside the Laois county bounds will be resurfaced to Castlemitchell Athy, to include the road safety measure at this location as previously discussed?

16. Question – Councillor Mark Wall

Can the council confirm the up to date position with restoring the pedestrian crossing opposite the Community Centre in Castledermot?

17. Question – Councillor Thomas Redmond

Can free parking permits be given to residents with electric cars in this municipal district and consideration given to countywide free parking for anyone with an electric car?

18. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council carry out road resurfacing works at the junction of the Carlow Road and Ballyroe Road, Athy?

19. Question – Councillor Ivan Keatley

Can the council give the members a completion time for the Square in Narraghmore?

20. Question – Councillor Ivan Keatley

Can the council identify the footpaths due for upgrade in Ballitore in 2019?

Housing and Corporate Services (11:05 a.m.)

21. Motion – Councillor Ivan Keatley

That this Municipal District Committee ask the Office of Public Works to take charge of The Moone High Cross and to immediately provide parking and other necessary facilities at the site in conjunction with the community "Piers Café".

22. Question – Councillor Thomas Redmond

Can this Municipal District Committee prioritise the work of the Kilberry Forum as was agreed at the November meeting?

23. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council confirm when the 2019 Self Help Scheme will be open for applications in the Athy Municipal District?

Economic Community and Cultural Development (11:15 a.m.)

24. Motion – Councillor Thomas Redmond

That the council investigate if there is a possibility of establishing a local town lottery whose funds would be used to help local projects and teams.

25. Motion – Councillor Thomas Redmond

That in light of the councils delays in finding appropriate playing fields for teams in this municipal district, that this council hosts a meeting with affected teams in the Athy Customer Services Point chamber to move the process on as soon as possible.